



Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

Hi

Kelly O'Donnell <kodonnell@foleypolice.org>
To: eeissler@foleypolice.org

Mon, Sep 24, 2018 at 11:12 AM

Please change the agenda item to for Tahoe's now. Talk to Kevin about getting an updated quote;)

Kelly O'Donnell
Foley Police Department
Sent via iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Wilson <dwilson@foleypolice.org>
Date: September 24, 2018 at 11:11:17 CDT
To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: "Kelly O'Donnell" <kodonnell@foleypolice.org>
Subject: Re: Hi

4 now and 3 later

On Mon, Sep 24, 2018 at 8:30 AM Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org> wrote:
Hi Kelly,

I have been in contact with Chief this weekend making him aware of Wayne's thoughts. Waiting for his input.

Mike

On Mon, Sep 24, 2018 at 8:28 AM Kelly O'Donnell <kodonnell@foleypolice.org> wrote:

Good morning, Mike, hope you had a nice weekend. I am out of the office today, Erica and Eissler are PD Patrol secretary emailed you guys in reference to putting the Tahoe's on the agenda. She text me Friday evening to tell me Wayne hadn't replied yet. So I text him this morning. Below is his response. My concern is the deadline for next week's agenda is today at 4:15. What do you advise.?thanks!!

Tahoe's
Kellie

There is no council meeting today next meeting is on October first so we have some time. I talked to Mike Thompson Friday and he will get with you and work out the details.

Wayne

Kelly O'Donnell
Foley Police Department
Sent via iPhone